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Becky Golden-Harrell

From: mail_archivist@dudek.com
Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2010 1:31 PM
To: Rica Nitka
Subject: Your restored MailMeter archived email

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: rica nitka 
Sent (Date & Time): Tuesday, March 02, 2010, (6:56:08 AM) 
To: olivo-gomez, edalia 
CC: fisher, iain; wrazen, linda; jeff coward; reynolds, kirstie; o'beirne, kevin; jenkins, john d.; anita hayworth; 
mike howard 
Subject: RE: 2010 Burrowing Owl Surveys 
 
 
Hi Edalia, 
 
 
 
Thank you for the heads up. Dudek recommends that SDG&E conduct surveys mid April. For the information 
to get into the EIR/EIS in a timely manner we ask that we receive survey results by the last week of April. The 
list of survey dates and a statement of "no owls" or "owls observed at xyz" would suffice for the 1st admin 
draft. The report could be provided later.  
 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 
Rica Nitka 
Project Manager 
 
DUDEK  
605 Third Street  
Encinitas, CA 92024 
 
T: 760.479.4294 
 
C: 760.420.2820 
F: 760.632.8710  
 
www.dudek.com <http://www.dudek.com/>  
 
 
 
 
 



2

 
 
From: Olivo-Gomez, Edalia [mailto:EOlivoGomez@semprautilities.com]  
Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 8:35 AM 
To: Rica Nitka 
Cc: 'iain.fisher@cpuc.ca.gov'; Wrazen, Linda; 'Jeff Coward'; Reynolds, Kirstie; O'Beirne, Kevin; Jenkins, John 
D. 
Subject: 2010 Burrowing Owl Surveys 
Importance: High 
 
 
 
Hi Rica, 
 
 
 
During our February 16th conference call, we indicated that we would have the burrowing owl surveys 
completed and the data to the CPUC by the end of March. However, the peak breeding season for burrowing 
owl is stated in the protocol as April 15th. Conducting the surveys in March is allowable under the protocol, but 
not necessarily accurate especially for this area which may have a later spring due to higher elevation. Please let 
us know your preference for the timing of the surveys and we will schedule accordingly. 
 
 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
 
Edalia Olivo-Gomez 
 
Environmental Specialist 
 
SDG&E Environmental Services 
 
Project Support 
 
8315 Century Park Court, CP21E 
 
San Diego, CA 92123-1548 
 
(858) 637-3728 (O) 
 
(858) 805-5021 (M) 
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************************************************************************************ 
This footnote confirms that this email message has been scanned by 
PineApp Mail-SeCure for the presence of malicious code, vandals & computer viruses. 
************************************************************************************ 
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Becky Golden-Harrell

From: mail_archivist@dudek.com
Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 1:00 PM
To: Rica Nitka
Subject: Your restored MailMeter archived email

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: wrazen, linda 
Sent (Date & Time): Friday, March 19, 2010, (2:32:01 PM) 
To: fisher, iain; rica nitka 
CC: jenkins, john d.; olivo-gomez, edalia 
Subject: ECO - Preliminary Burrowing Owl Results 
 
 
Iain/Rica, 
 
Per your request, below is a list of the dates the winter burrowing owl surveys were conducted and if any 
burrowing owls were observed. 
 
Habitat assessment surveys  
 
· January 11, 2010 - No burrowing owls observed 
 
· January 12, 2010 - No burrowing owls observed 
 
Burrow and burrowing owl surveys 
 
· January 25, 2010 - One burrowing owl observed approximately 500 feet west of the East Count Substation site 
- (Universal Transverse Mercator (UTM) North America Datum (NAD) 1983, Zone 11, 0582176 Easting (E) 
and 3610426 Northing (N) (in meters) 
 
· January 26, 2010 - One burrowing owl (likely the same burrowing owl observed on January 25) observed 
approximately 500 feet west of the East Count Substation site - UTM NAD 1983, Zone 11, 0582175 E and 
3610387 N 
 
· January 27, 2010 - No burrowing owls observed 
 
· January 28, 2010 - No burrowing owls observed 
 
Please call or email with any questions or comments. 
 
Many thanks, 
 
 
Linda Wrazen 
Regulatory Case Administrator 
San Diego Gas & Electric 
Southern California Gas Company 
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858-637-7914 (office) 
858-525-2385 (cellular) 
lwrazen@semprautilities.com <mailto:lwrazen@semprautilities.com>  
 
 
 
 
 
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
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